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January 11, 2021

Chairman Robert Cagnetta
South Kingstown Zoning Board
180 High Street

Wakefield, RI 02879

ATTN: JESSICA SPENCE

RE: Matthew & Jeanmarie Leonard
Premises located at: 68 Potter Road (Assessor’s Plat 87-2, Lot 124)

Dear Chairman Cagnetta:

I am writing to you to inform you that I am withdrawing my representation of Matthew
and Jeanmarie Leonard, regarding their request for a Dimensional Variance for the property
located at 68 Potter Road, due to a conflict of interest. Attorney Margaret L. Hogan will be

entering her appearance on their behalf, going forward.

If you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,
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